MINUTES

TOWN BOARD MEETING TOWN OF HARRISON, LINCOLN COUNTY HARRISON TOWN HALL

January 13, 2025 Immediately following caucus

Meeting was called to order @ 6:06 p.m. by Chairman Hanson.

Members present: Chairman Hanson, Supervisor Daigle, Clerk Voermans, Supervisor Goes, Treasurer Boyle

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion by Supervisor Daigle – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Goes to approve minutes from December meeting. Motion carried.

Motion by Supervisor Daigle – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Goes to approve treasurer's report. Motion carried.

Wendell Quisenberry district administrator for the Tomahawk School District explained the extension of the referendum coming up in the Feb. election. There will be community information session for the public on Jan. 27 @ 6:00 p.m. and Jan. 29 @ 6:00 p.m. in the school auditorium.

Update given by board members on road issues.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to stay with APHIS for the beaver contract. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to maintain Beaver Trail by plowing with grader and knocking the top off if we get a lot of snow. If not a lot of snow, then just leave it. Motion carried.

Chairman Hanson asked board members to start thinking of a paving project for the future.

Motion by Chairman Hanson -2^{nd} by Supervisor Goes to contract MSA to put together a grant for Bear Trail Road. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve building permit for Richard Ramseyer. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – $2^{\rm nd}$ by Supervisor Daigle to approve building permit for Paul & Dawn Waldvogel. Motion carried.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2nd by Supervisor Daigle to approve Oneida County ambulance contract. Motion carried. Contract is for \$14,537.12.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve Town of Russell fire contract. Motion carried. Contract is for \$16,865.71.

Discussion was held regarding meeting day for the months of May, June, July August. Tabled until February meeting.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to attend virtual board of review meeting in March. Motion carried.

The community event workgroup will meet on January 29, 2025 @ 6:30 at the town hall.

Motion by Chairman Hanson – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve putting in a new ceiling. Motion carried. The cost is \$5,628.00.

Long & Bass Lake association asked to use the town hall on May 24, 2025. All okay.

Harrison Hills ATV Club asked to use the town hall on April 28 & May 19th. All okay.

Items for next meeting's agenda – county zoning resolution/paving project/monthly meeting day/ appointed clerk term & salary/community event workgroup/ lawn mower

Motion by Supervisor Goes – 2^{nd} by Supervisor Daigle to approve payment of bills. Motion carried.

Next meeting - Monday, February 10, 2025 @ 6:00 p.m.

Motion by Supervisor Daigle – 2nd by Supervisor Goes to adjourn. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned @ 7:02 p.m.

Kathy Voermans, Clerk